
Deb Duane * tf'eql
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tony Dick
Tuesday, March 10,2015 2:15 PM
Deb Duane
FW: Public Safety Meeting

I have the fol lowing i tems for considerat ion during the upcoming Publ ic Safety Agenda i tems select ion.

I

t l f  f  t  Request is to accept donat icn for part ial  payment for a l ighted pedestr ian crossing sign ancl then pul l  money
|f |  f rom one of the pol ice department donat ion l ines for the rest of  the expense.

21 Request to use money from the pol ice department seizure l ines as start-up money for the Pol ice
Explorer Program.

3) Review Crossing Guard \Mages and compare with other ci t ies and the quote from a pr ivate company.

4) Discussion and possible act icn on the pol ice department structure including job descript ions for Deputy Chief
and Assistant Chief posi t ions.

Tonv



Deb Duane /5.e?/
From: Tony Dick
Sent: Monday, February 02,2015 6:15 PM
To: Steve Corbeille
Subject: Process to move money to Crime Prevention

Hi Steve,

I  have two i tems that I  would l ike to run past you. They both involve money transfers. The f i rst  is for seed money for

the pol ice dept.  start  up for a Pol ice Explorer Post.  These can be a very good publ ic relat ions tool  and a source of

volunteer effort  for the ci ty.  They do need some seed money to get started but then they wi l l  do their  own fundraising

to make the program self-suff ic ient for mater ials,  t raining, and travel costs.

I  would l ike to use 53,000 from either the Gambling Seizure account #2911-00000-232400 or the Federal  Criminal Inv.

Seizure account #2911-00000-232600 account.  I  would l ike to the check made out to the Manitowoc Crime Prevent ion

Committee and they wi l l  manage the money for the Post including future fundraisers and expenses.

The second is to fund part  of  2 solar power Yield to Pedestr ian Signs. A nonprof i t  group is wi l l ing to donate 50 to 60% of

the cost and they are sol ic i t ing money from another group to help pay for the signs. They ask for the ci ty to pay for the

remaining money. Please let  me know your thoughts on this.  Total  cost for the signs are 53600. I  wi l l  be asking
permission from Publ ic lnfrastructure and publ ic Safety to do this but I  want to f i rm up a way to pay for the remaining

c o s t s .  T h e G a m b l i n g a c c o u n t o r o n e o f t h e o t h e r g e n e r a l d o n a t i o n l i n e s w o u l d b e m y f i r s t t h o u g h t s .  P l e a s e l e t m e k n o w

your thoughts on these two i tems.

Tony

Oscar Dick
Chief of  Pol ice
Manitowoc Pol ice Department 910 Jay Street
Manitowoc Wl, 54220
(920) 686-6573
odick@Manitowoc orq
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The Mission of the Manitowoc police Department is to work cooperatively with the community to prevent cnme' malntaln

order and provide a safe environment for everyone."

t{-ji.jf ifrl:i..i'lisl.j: r'y i.,t#"t".ifl: This communicotion with its contents, including ottochments, moy contoin

conf identiol ond/or legolly privileged informotion. These items ore covered by the Electronic communicotions

privocy Act 1g u.s.c. SS z51o-2521. rt is solely f or the use of the intended recipient(s) or on employee or agent

responsible for delivering this messoge. unouthorized interception,review, use or disclosure is prohibited' rf  you

ore not o nomed recipieni, please contoct the sender immediotely ond do not disclose the contents to onother, use

it for ony purpose, store or copy the informotion in ony medium. Pleose destroy ol l  copies of the communicotion'

Thonk you.



Deb Duane

From : Laurel Stringfellow Imaillo : Lau rel@tapconet"com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 20LS 12:29 PM
To: Tony Dick
Subject: Quote No. Q140000.pdf

Good afternoon Tony,

I did look at your previous quote which was for a RRFB system. I am propsing using the BlinkerSign. Each sign would
need its own toggle switch. lt is more economical. Please review the following attachment for your pricing and literature. lf
you have any questions or would like to place an order, please feelfree to contact me at 877-814-7315.

Kind regards,
Laurel Stringfellow
Michigan, Minnesota, and Wisconsin Inside Sales Representative

Traffic & Parking Control Company (TAPCO)
5100 W. Brown Deer Road
Brown Deer, Wl 53223
Phone: 262-81 4-7 31 51 87 7 -81 4-7 31 5
Fax'. 414-354-5480
Click to subscribe to our newslg!-terl



SALES QUOTE

=)TApCc}
5100 West Brown Deer Road, Brown Deer,
Phone 1-800-236-0112 .  www.tapconet .com .

Wisconsin 53223
Fax 1-800-444-0331

{umber Q140000
f,ate 1/27t2015
tage 1

Sell To
Cust.
c226

City Of Manitowoc
Oscar Dick
City Hal l
2655 S. 35Th Street
Manitowoc, Wl 54220-5965

Ship To
Cust.

City Of Manitowoc
2655 S 35Th Street
Manitowoc, Wl 54220
USA

Reference # Expires Slsp Terms Fibight Ship Via

SCHOOL CROSSING 2t26t2015 Laurel Stringfellow Net 30 DAYS PREPAY/ADD BEST RATE

Item Description Quantity U M UM ExtensionPr ice

2180-002028

21 80-00446

Bl inkers ign,  S1-1,  30' ,  Sch Xing,  DG3, FYG,
Solar ,  5 Amb LEDs, Beam Conf ig
Bl inkerSign Upgrade: Toggle Switch Cabinet
Toggle Switch Mounted in Poly Cabinet Above
Sign

Thank you - Laurel Stringfellow

#877-814-7315

Laurel@tapconet. com

2 E A

2 E A

1,520.00

280.25

$3,040.00

$560.50

EA

EA

Shipment  wi th in
Acceptance By
Date
By

Merchandise Freight Tax Total

$3,600.50 $0.00 $0.00 $3,600.50

THANK YOU FOR CALLING TAPCO!! !  THIS OFFER IS SUBJECT TO TERMS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN ON REVERSE SIDE
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Featules
. Installs easily onto any new or
existing sign post

. (an be integrated into
an ITS (lntelligent
Transportation System)

. High intensity Day-Viz" LEDs
command attention day and night

. Can be programmed to operate
continu0usly (2417) or on s0lar time
clocks, push-buttons and/or motion
(vehicle) detecto6

. Proprietary circuitry automatically
adjusts light output for maximum
visibility and battery efficiency

. Multiple signs can be synchronized

. Heightened driver
awareness

. lncreased visibility at high
incident intersections

Applications
. New school locations
. High incident intersections
. Rural roads
. Advance crosswalk warnings

YOU Visit_Trafhc and Parking
(:&"& on YouluDe ror vroeos on
tllli, these oroducts and more.

powered t ransceiver radios.
These compact controllers
act ivate one or  more Bl inkers ign"
LED 5igns, BlinkerBeacon' LED
Beacons, RRFB and other ITS
devices wirelessly within a 1000
ft. range, up to one mile with an
external antenna.

Standafd SpeCifiCatiOnS gubjec to chanse without notke)

Sign

-.,;:i',lif;11il J#lilil:1il:Ji:ilil,, .ver,ay
MUTCD Compliance MUTCD Section 2A.07 Compliant

Day-Viz' Management System (patent pending)

Battery Nickel Metal Hydride (NiHM)- 14,000mAh

Battery Lifespan Up to 5 years

Autonomy- Functionality without Charge Up to 30 days in 2417 operation

FlashPattern MUT(DCompliant

LEDType High Power Luxeon- 1 watt

LED Life Expectancy Over 100,000 hours

Patents #6,941,698; #6,691,556
0ther Patents Pending

Warranty

Smart A(tivation 0ptiont

2 Year

Timedock . Push Button . Wireless Bollard . Pedestrian motion detector

175 }ptional Wireless
Y'l Bollard Activation
Pedestr ians and bicycl is ts
can passively t r igger f lashing
Bl inkerSign LED signs,  RRFB,
Bl inkerBeacon 

"  
LED Beacons,

in-pavement LEDs and other ITS

0ptional I I, 0ptionalPush
BiinkerBeam^ I .I Button Activation
Wireless I Uyi:?o,t'|.,::,m,::ry @ ffitri: m
solar/battery- "d

Meets ADA, MUTCD and TAC
requirements,  and housing meets
NEMA speci f i  cat ions.  Remote
mount ing avai lable.  Audible
navigat ion uni ts are avai lable.

devices. Actuators
are housed in
anod i zed  a l um inum
cabinets that  can be
secured to concrete
or asphal t .  Bat tery
operated:  no gr id
wir ing requlred.

D TAPCO 1-800-236-0112 . www.tapconet.com . blinkersales@tapconet.com

0ptional Pedestrian
Motion Detector

Active infrared and microwave
technologies work together
to provide precise presence
and accurate motion
detection. Mountable
between 8 'and 16' .
lmpervious to light,
sun ra in and snow. . .
Housina is rated ' 'i
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Traff c & parking controt co, Inc. 5t 0o West Brown Deer Road, Brown Deer Wl 53223 U.S.A. Phone 800-236-0112 FAX 800-444-0331 W tt M[l [Tiil ' i;j ',if
www.rapconer.com printed in the U.5.A. Copyright 2012, Traffic & Parking Control Co, Incorporated p$'us^ Hh4 ii ori 6ilcu 100s,00007 (04/13)



Push Sutton
e Activated with less than 2 lbs. force
x* Provides two-tone audible confirmation

as well as visual confirmation
s Cannot  be jammed or  s tuck in  "on"

position

Tfrnne ffioek ffmnttrw$$er mmd Ssftwmne
s Windows-based program running

from a laptop or PC (software and cable
sold separateiy)

:5 imple solut ion for  s ingle
Bl inkerSign" management

u Based on the calendar witlr the
abi l i ty  to  program in hol idays
and dayl ight  savings t ime

; Clroose from B different day
types and I 6 events per day

r  ldeal  for  school ,  business and
industr ia l  fac i l i ty  work schedules

Elinkliffils Web-tuaseffi
Traffic $evlce &4*nfrt*r & (e*{vs!
:  For  Bl inkerSign" locat ion management
Moni tor  Bl inkerSign" and other
ITS device status from any web-
enabled comouter or device.
Comprehensive management
of all device settings, schedules
and messages. Real-time
information allows you to
respond immediately to
changing s i tuat ions.

x Wind,  hai l  and v ibrat ion have
e Superior grade pre-treatment
r Stainless steel button cap
M Meets ADA, MUTCD and TAC

requirements
s Transient

protection that meets
and exceeds NEMA
specifications

e Remote mount ing avai lable

no effect
and powder coat
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5ta ndard
push button

* f l  ;

Audible navigation
push button

Toggle Switch

PATTNTS ,6.9, l j ,69S Al i0 r6,6q1.116 Ol l l tR P/ l I tNlS FtNDi{6)

Key Fob Transm *tterlffi eceiv*r
TAPCO's RF433 digital receiver and
transmit ters guarantee you re l iab le,
efficient operation and easy installation for
mul t ip le appl icat ions
r Operates with a unique roll ing code eaclt

t ime the switch is activated
n Mul t ip le appl icat ions wi th delay or  no delay

programming
: 100 transmitters can be programmed to activate a

single receiver
n Up to 4 separate wireless

receivers can be activated
by a s ingle t ransmit ter
( i .e .4-But ton)

*  Red LED indicator  on
transmitter confirms
transmission and battery l ife

3 3 volt or 9 volt battery power
" 1000 ft. range Mega Key Fob

avai lable

TI

K*y Switch

Phone800-236-0112 FAX800-444-033'l www.tapc0net.c0m


